

This weak and shallow snowpack was found on a SW facing slope around 8,000 ft on the west side of the Bridgers. Very little structure exist with in this snowpack which will likely be a problem once we get more snow.

Advisory Region Bridger Range

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sat Dec 11, 2010

Bridger Range, 2010-12-10